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From: Stephane Robert

To: Karen Kharatyan
Cc: David Hohnstein; Phyllis Beaulieu; Kevin Buck
Subject: RE: 2AM-MEA0815 Amendment 2
Date: Monday, July 15, 2013 12:19:01 PM
Attachments: image006.png

image007.png
Hi Karen

The numbers in the amendment application represent the estimated water quantity to be withdrawal
from Third Portage Lake and Unnamed Lake for each purpose (mill, camp and emulsion plan). These
numbers don’t include any contingency or are not rounded as it was the case in the letter application.

For 2013, AEM planned to collect 1,660,504 m3 of water from Third Portage Lake and Unnamed

Lake. This number has been rounded to 1,700,000 m3 because of the emergency of the situation and
a contingency of 10% was applied. So the real amount of water that could be withdrawal in 2013

was 1,870,000 m? as asked in the letter application. For 2014-2018, the estimated quantities to be

3

withdrawal in the amendment application totaled 1,132,400 m>. This amount was simply rounded to

1,150,000 m? in the application letter. This small contingency was applied to 2014-2018 water
guantity as AEM should not have any problem of reclaim water in the future, sothe amount of
freshwater to be withdrawal should not vary too much.

It was an AEM mistake not to put in the letter and the amendment application the same amount of
water to be withdrawal. In summary, AEM is requesting an amendment to NWB License 2AM-

MEAOQ815, Part E, Item 3, to permit the withdrawal of 1,870,000 m3/yr in 2013, and 1,150,00 m3/yr
for 2014-2018 for domestic camp use, mining, milling and associated uses.

Withdrawal (m3)
Source
2013 2014-2018

Third portage Lake — Mill 1,608,104 1,080,000
Third Portage Lake — Camp 50,000 50,000
Unnamed Lake — Emulsion Plan 2,400 2,400
Total amendment application 1,660,504 1,132,400
Total letter application (with

. 1,870,000 1,150,000
contingency)

If you have any other questions don’t hesitate to contact me.
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Stephane Robert
Manager Regulatory Affairs

stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com

T: 819.759.3700 x5188
M: 819.763.0229

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
10 200, route de Preissac
Rouyn-Noranda, QC, Canada
JOY 1CO0

agnicoeagle.com
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From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 1:54 PM

To: Stephane Robert

Cc: David Hohnstein; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 2AM-MEA0815 Amendment 2

Hi Stephane,
How are you?

| notice that there are different set of water use numbers in the amendment application and
associated letter. Especially for the 2013 the difference is significantly higher in the letter (1,870,000

m?3 /year) as opposed to the one in the application (1,658,104+2,400) m3/year. For the 2014-2018

the letter states 1,150,000 m3/year and the application has (1,130,000+2,400) m3/year.
Could you please clarify.

Regards,
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